
From: Han, James
To: Mendez, Zacharias; Sadorra, Rey; Lapustea, Florin; Hill, Shannon; Ruano, Jose; Benabente, Julie; Ellen Lou;

Breslin, Emily; Tu, John; Rood, Timothy; Madou, Ramses; Eidlin, Eric; Tom, Vivian; Keyon, David
Subject: RE: 5/7 Internal Meeting
Date: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 2:04:23 PM

Hi,
 
Just a reminder from the previous email below. If you have one or two high-level comments that
would be fine since our meeting with Google will be 1 hour. Please also let me know other than
yourselves if you want additional members for the Google meeting.
 
Thank you,
James Han
Planner | Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email: james.han@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: Han, James 
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 2:42 PM
To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Sadorra, Rey
<rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>; Lapustea, Florin <Florin.Lapustea@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Benabente, Julie
<Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>; Ellen Lou <ellen.lou@som.com>; Breslin, Emily
<Emily.Breslin@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou, Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>; Eidlin, Eric
<eric.eidlin@sanjoseca.gov>; Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: 5/7 Internal Meeting
 
Hello Team,
 
To prepare for the 5/7 internal meeting, please send me your DWDSG high-level
questions/comments from you and your counterparts by end of 5/6. We are planning to share
it with the applicant at the last hour. If you would also like additional team members to join
the Google meeting please send me their emails so I may request additional invitations from
Google.
 
Thank you,
James Han
Planner | Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street  
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